Judith Elijah

From: LANDS <lands@jemena.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2025 11:05 AM

To: Judith Elijah

Cc: LANDS; Robert Campbell

Subject: RE: Huntlee Arcare Seniors Housing(SSD-49283708)- Reminder of Due Date for

Response to Planner

Hi Judith,

Jemena has reviewed the location of the Proposed State Significant Development (SSD-49283708)
and undertaken a review of the documentation available.

Jemena has no objection to this Proposed State Significant Development.

Ensure appropriate Before You Dig Australia (BYDA) processes are followed as part of the
construction process.

Thank you

Regards,

Farrah Albermani ‘..

Lands Management Officer \

501 759 (NaturalGas Jemen

Farrah.Albermani@jemena.com.au| www.jemena.com.au [

From: no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au <no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2025 11:10 PM

To: Property <property@jemena.com.au>; Robert Campbell <robert.campbell@jemena.com.au>; LANDS
<lands@jemena.com.au>

Cc: judith.elijah@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Subject: Huntlee Arcare Seniors Housing(SSD-49283708)- Reminder of Due Date for Response to Planner

/\ WARNING: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment from the
sender.

The Department is contacting you to remind you that the stage forecast date for the Response to Planner is currently 21/02/2025.

If you feel this task cannot be completed by this date please request an extension or revise the stage forecast date by signing in to your
profile.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Judith Elijah on 0299955280 /at judith.elijah@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

To sign in to your account click here or visit the Major Projects Website.
Please do not reply to this email.

Kind regards



The Department of Planning and Environment
J

N

D \\ (/4

GOVERNMENT

Subscribe to our newsletter

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL
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This is a confidential message intended for the named recipient(s) only. The contents herein are
privileged to the sender and the use thereof is restricted to the intended purpose. If you have received
this e-mailin error, please do not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or relay on this email. If receipt
is in error, please advise the sender by reply email. Thank you.

khkkkhkhkhkhkhkhkkhkkhhkhkhkhkkkkhhhkhkhkkkhkkhhkhkhkkhkkhkdkhhhkhkhkkhkdkhhhkhkkkhkdkhhhkkkhkhkhhhhkhkkkihhrkkx



